
Children's Scrutiny Panel 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Children's Scrutiny Panel to be held as 
follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Wednesday, 12 June 2019

TIME: 1.30 pm (Member Only Briefing)
2.00 pm (Meeting)

VENUE: Committee Room 4, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Welcome and Introductions 

2  Apologies for Absence 

3  Declarations of Interest 

4  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on the 10 April 2019 

(Pages 1 - 4)

5  Matters arising. 

6  No Wrong Door. (Sayma Khan) (Pages 5 - 14)

7  Work Programme Development 

8  Any Other business 

9  Date, time and business for next meeting 

Wednesday 10th July at 1.30pm for members of the panel – 2.00pm 
for officers - Business to be considered- Business plan priorities to 
inform work programming for 19/20 – Charlotte Ramsden

Contact Officer: Tel No:
E-Mail:

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

CHILDREN'S SCRUTINY PANEL

Date of meeting 10th April 2019

Meeting commenced: 2.00pm
Meeting ended: 3.50pm

PRESENT: Councillor Adrian Brocklehurst in the Chair

Councillors: Laura Edwards, Neil Reynolds, Joan Walsh, Ari Leitner. 

Co-Opted Members - Seamus Martin (Parent Governor rep), Keith 
Archer (Church of England rep), Claire Harrison (Roman Catholic 
Rep), Judith Elderkin (Teachers rep) and Jacqui Morrissey (Foster 
Parent rep).

OFFICER(S): Deborah Blackburn – Assistant Director –Public Health, Nursing and 
Wellbeing
Helen Oldland – Senior Democratic Services Officer

1  INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Councillor Dobbs placed on record his apologies for not being able to attend at his 
last meeting and stated that it had been a pleasure and a privilege to have worked 
alongside Committee members who have been committed to ensuring that the very 
best is being achieved for our young people of Salford and he wished them all good 
wishes for the future.
At this was to be the last meeting for the scrutiny support officer the committee 
placed on record their thanks for her tireless support and excellent work produced 
during her time supporting the panel and wished her well in her forthcoming 
retirement. 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Michelle Barnes, 
Jillian Collinson, Charlie McIntyre, Peter Dobbs and Michael Pevitt.

2.

3.  

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED: THAT the minutes of the meeting held on the 13th March 2019
were agreed as a true and correct record. 

YOUNG PEOPLE’S GENERAL HEALTH 

Deborah Blackburn presented a detailed overview of the general health of 
young people in Salford and explained that scrutiny panel members could help 
shape the future strategy and influence the work being undertaken with different 
settings to support residents in improving their health and outcomes. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



2

The context for the transformation of services was provided and the focus on 
joint commissioning, with the CCG, to make the most of available resources, 
being aligned together to make improvements to health services to residents 
was highlighted. The focus needed to be on the ‘preventable’ and as many of 
these begin in childhood, emphasis was on supporting place based early help, 
and early intervention.

During the presentation the following issues were discussed;-
 Family Homelessness 
 Attendance at A&E for the under 4’s
 Immunisation uptake rates
 Smoking related – infant mortality, low birth weight 
 Obese children 
 Under 18 yr old conceptions and teenage mothers 
 Oral health

In relation to the Salford National Child Measurement Programme excess weight, 
the Assistant Director referenced the objectives of the Strategic Action Plan and 
highlighted the Red Pepper Programme, the significant investment made in 
Sports and the Physical Activity Framework which focused on young people 
outside of the school setting. 
The focus of the work being undertaken in an effort to reduce avoidable 
admissions was described in detail to the panel along with a summary of the 
progress made in this area. 
The whole system approach to improving outcomes in the Early Years was 
highlighted and the panel members were informed in regard to the work being 
undertaken to improve School Readiness, the joint commissioning for Speech, 
Language and Communication and the investment undertaken in training and 
workforce development. In relation to Special Educational Needs and Disability 
the new pathway which had been devised had delivered excellent outcomes 
during the pilot programme and this was now due to be rolled out across the 
City.
Members of the panel raised questions in regard to oral health, teenage 
conceptions, plant based diets, Body Mass Index measure and obesity, and 
admissions to A&E. A wide ranging discussion took place in respect of the many 
factors which influence health and lifestyle in young children including the 
existing culture for example the attitude to baby teeth, prop feeding, co-sleeping 
and how these can be revised. The link between poverty and poor diet, pollution 
and the growing prevalence of asthma in young children and the low starting 
point for many families in Salford was discussed in detail by the panel during 
which reference was made to the following;-

 Universal support offer made to all teenage parents 
 Poor food choices and lack of exercise linked to deprivation and poverty
 Public education issues
 Air Quality Group
 Numbers of Low Income families in the City

Page 2



3

Members offered various suggestions and ideas to supplement the current 
strategies and interventions which are already in place including linking up 
existing walking and cycling schemes, exploring how we tackle food poverty and 
reduce the impact of being poor through the Anti-Poverty Strategy, the use of the 
Krav Maga self defence method and the establishment of hiking and rambling 
clubs.
Deborah Blackburn provided reassurance to the panel in regard to the many 
work streams which were underway in the above areas including interventions 
being delivered by dental services to improve oral health, links with work across 
Greater Manchester, targeted support to raise immunisation levels in specific 
communities and preparatory support work with families at risk of homelessness 
due to changes in the benefit system. 
The Assistant Director was thanked for her informative presentation and it was 
noted that for future meetings a written report should also be included with 
presentations in order that the information can be scrutinised beforehand. 

RESOLVED:THAT that the general update be noted. 

4.          ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

           
The Assistant Director - Public Health, Nursing and Wellbeing provided an update 
on the recent measles outbreak.

           Members of the panel wished to place on record a vote of thanks to the chair and 
vice chair for their hard work in chairing these meetings over the last twelve 
months. The chair thanked the members of the panel for their excellent 
contributions to the discussions which take place on a regular basis at the panel 
meetings, which is very participatory, and their good level of questioning which all 
supports the high quality of reports produced by the panel. 

RESOLVED: THAT the Chair and Vice-Chair be thanked for their work throughout 
the last twelve months. 

5.         DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

   Wednesday 12th June 2019 at 1.30pm for panel members.

         

       

Page 3



4

Page 4



P
age 5

A
genda Item

 6



 The aim of the project is to develop new 
ways of working across children’s services 
in GM by establishing a better infrastructure 
for collaboration that aligns to wider GM 
policy ambitions on public service reform. 

 
 The objective of the project is to enable 

each of the 10 GM authorities to 
successfully adopt one or more well 
evidenced innovations in children’s social 
care that improves outcomes and reduces 
risk for children and young people and 
reduces demand on the local system. 

P
age 6



Salford Children Services are adopting and 

adapting two Innovation projects and Scaling 

and Spreading one project;  

 

1. ‘No Wrong Door’ (Import)  

2. Achieving Change Together (Import) 

3. Strengthening Families (Export) 
 

P
age 7



4 

No Wrong Door 
What is it? 
• Initially developed and implemented by North Yorkshire County 

Council and evaluated by Loughborough University 

• Edge of Care/ Outreach service operating from residential homes 
– Hubs 

• For young people aged 12 -25 on the edge of care, edging to care 
and in care 

• Bringing together a specialist and multi-agency team around the 
young person led by a key worker approach – providing the right 
support at the right time! 

• Underpinned by 8 “non negotiables” and 10 “distinguishing 
features” 

 

 

 

P
age 8



5 

10 “distinguishing features” 

P
age 9



P
age 10



 We intend to develop our workforce and create a ‘why can’t we’ culture 
rather than a ‘permissions’ culture. 

 
 We have seen from our residential review that increasing numbers of 

in-house residential admissions are short term and we want to build on 
this and see residential as a stepping stone to permanence and not a 
long term solution. 

 
 Our vision is for better outcomes for Young people and families, the 

community, value for money, greater aspirations, improved education, 
training and employment engagement. 

 
 We want every young person or carer to know they have someone/place 

to go at the first sign of need. 
 
 Manage our resources more effectively  
 
 Ensure families stay together where possible  

P
age 11



Governance  

 

Model development  

 

 Young peoples participation – co-design  

 

 Reviewing Practice  

 

 Staff and Partner engagement  

 

P
age 12



Greater Manchester Combined Authority 
(Mike Rees) 

 
 Innovation Unit + coach- Leading a network 

of innovation coaches, supported 95 
innovation projects across England 
supporting learning about what works in 
innovation in children’s social care. 

 
 RiP - brings together academic research, 

practitioner expertise and the experiences of 
children, young people and their families, 
building capacity for evidence-informed 
practice across the children’s sector. 
 

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on the 10 April 2019
	6 No Wrong Door. (Sayma Khan)

